
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
MONTHLY MEETING 

 
Thursday, June 13, 2024 

Riverfront Library 
 

  



2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Table of Contents 
 

a.) Agenda          3 

b.) Minutes of May 16, 2024 Meeting     5 

c.) Bill List: Schedule #864       9 

d.) Management Report        18 

e.) Circulation         20 

f.) Electronic Resources       24 

g.) Book Stock         26 

h.) 2023 Annual Report for Public and Association Libraries 27 

  



3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY 
AGENDA FOR BOARD MEETING 

JUNE 13, 2024 
RIVERFRONT LIBRARY 

 
 
MINUTES   
 

[ACTION ITEM] Approve Minutes of Meeting on May 16, 2024  
 
 
MANAGEMENT REPORT 
 
 
UNION REPRESENTATIVE’S REPORT  
  
 
WLS REPORT 
 
 
PERSONNEL REPORT 
 

Acknowledge the following terminations: 
Lagual, Justin; P/T Page, $16.00/hr, eff. 5/13/2024 
Murshed, Salem; P/T Page, $16.00/hr, eff. 5/17/2024 
Coyle, Maryann; Permanent Clerk I, $56,670/yr, eff. 5/24/2024 (retired) 

 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

Buildings & Grounds - Daily (chair), Puglia 
 
Employee Relations - Puglia (chair), Daily 
 
Finance, Budget & Planning – Jannetti (chair) 
 
Fundraising & Development - Jannetti (chair) 
 
 Foundation Update:  
 
Outreach - Edoziem (chair), Phelan, Sabatino 
 
Policy - Sabatino (chair) 

  
 
RATIFY PAYMENT OF BILLS 
 

[ACTION ITEM]  Schedule #864 



4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
[ACTION ITEM] Approve 2023 NYS Annual Report for Public and Association Libraries 

 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
 
NEXT MEETING DATE 
 
 Wednesday, July 24, 2024 at 7:00pm at Grinton I. Will Library  

  



5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD MEETING 

GRINTON I. WILL LIBRARY 
MAY 16, 2024 

 
ATTENDANCE 
 

    TRUSTEES: Nancy Maron 
Joseph Puglia 
Stephen Jannetti 
Patricia Phelan 
John Daily Jr. 
Ofunne Edoziem 
 
 

    LIBRARY DIRECTOR: 
 
    ASSISTANT LIBRARY DIRECTOR: 
 
    BUSINESS MANAGER:                                                                      

Jesse Montero 
 
Shauna Porteus 
 
NONE 

  
    ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY: James Hackett 
 
    WLS BOARD REPRESENTATIVE: 

 
Trustee Phelan 

      
    UNION REPRESENTATIVE: 
 
    GUESTS: 

Brandon Neider 
 
Sharon DeYoung, Anthony Ortiz, Tara 
Somersall 

 
The Board Meeting began at 7:00 pm.  
 
President Maron opened the meeting by introducing Tara Somersall, Branch Administrator of Grinton 
I. Will Library and announcing that she was recently featured in the “Movers and Shakers” edition of 
Library Journal. Ms. Somersall was grateful for the recognition and thanked Director Montero and 
Assistant Director Porteus for their support.  
 
Ms. Somersall then introduced two new staff members at Will Library: Sharon DeYoung, Children’s 
Librarian, and Anthony Ortiz, Custodial Worker. Both introduced themselves and said they have 
enjoyed working with the staff at Will and found everyone to be friendly and positive. The Board 
welcomed Ms. DeYoung and Mr. Ortiz.  
 
 
MINUTES 
 



6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

On motion of Trustee Daily, seconded by Trustee Puglia and unanimously carried, the Board 
approved the Minutes of the Meeting of April 18, 2024. 
 
 
MANAGEMENT REPORT  
 

Director Montero discussed Ms. Somersall’s honor in more depth, explaining that the award 
goes to 40 librarians across the country every year in recognition of innovative and excellent 
library service. Ms. Somersall’s profile highlighted her work with St. Joseph’s Medical Center’s 
Born to Read program, Summer Reading Buddies and local daycare centers while serving as 
Children’s Department Head at Riverfront Library, as well as the successful opening of The 
Cove and Sensory Room at Riverfront.   
 
Director Montero reported more staff news. Benedict Cosgrove, Riverfront Adult Librarian, 
was recently appointed full-time status on April 26 after serving in a part-time capacity for 
nearly a year. Mr. Cosgrove received his degree prior to his part-time appointment last year 
and also has 30 years of experience as a staff and freelance writer and editor. He expects Mr. 
Cosgrove to join the Board at the next meeting at Riverfront. 
 
Director Montero announced that YPL won a PRxchange award on May 6. The PRxchange 
Awards recognize the best public relations produced by libraries; YPL was recognized in the 
advocacy, fundraising, annual reports and strategic plans category for its 2023-2027 
Strategic Plan, “Inspiring Staff, Inspiring Spaces, Inspiring Yonkers”. The award will be 
presented at the American Library Association (ALA) conference in June. 
 
Director Montero reported the success of the Foundation for Yonkers Public Library’s (FYPL) 
Annual Gala on April 25. The gala was held at Riverfront Library to honor author and journalist 
Mary Calvi and Riverfront Branch Administrator Sandy Amoyaw and was attended by many 
staff in support of Mr. Amoyaw. Director Montero thanked Supervisor of Custodians Russell 
Martinez and Mr. Ortiz for working with Sound Associates to produce the event. 
 
Director Montero reported several art programs at YPL. All Yonkers libraries hosted key 
events for Yonkers Arts Weekend, including the Yonkers Public Schools (YPS) Student Art 
Expo at Riverfront; workshops on figurative wire sculptures, ceramics and flower 
arrangements; and performances by the Library Jazz Band, Emily Surtees, Emily Armstrong 
and Katori Walker. YPL also hosted the YPS Special Education Department’s Artists with 
Autism Gala at Riverfront and opened the “Bridging Chasms” exhibition in the Riverfront Art 
Gallery, which features interfaith art by artists of several different faiths. Director Montero 
also reported that Westchester County Board of Legislators and ArtsWestchester invited YPL 
to apply for a $10,500 legislative initiative funding grant and was optimistic of receiving the 
grant.    
 
Director Montero reported on the Repair Cafe program at Crestwood Library in celebration of 
Earth Day and Earth Month. The program, which had over 90 people attend, encouraged 



7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

people to repair, not replace, their devices and items. The program was supported by several 
local businesses like hardware stores and bicycle repair shops.  
 
Assistant Director Porteus announced the formal opening of the Creative Studio at Will Library 
on April 23. The Creative Studio is a self-service podcast studio and do-it-yourself activity 
space that was informally opened in August to see how it would be utilized by the public. The 
formal opening on April 23 was a reintroduction of the space to the public that featured 
demonstrations on podcasting, VHS conversion, light boxes and ring-lights and sewing; she 
added that several partnerships and programs have come out of the space already. 

  
 
UNION REPRESENTATIVE’S REPORT   
 

Representative Neider had no report.  
 

 
WLS REPORT 
 

Trustee Phelan discussed a presentation she attended at the last WLS Board Meeting on 
outreach and how libraries are non-profit assets in the community and shared printed copies 
of the slideshow with trustees.  
 

 
PERSONNEL REPORT  
 
On motion of Trustee Jannetti, seconded by Trustee Phelan and unanimously carried, the Board 
ratified the following appointments: 

Cosgrove, Benedict; Permanent Librarian I, $65,366/yr, eff. 4/26/2024 
Baird, Zahra; Permanent Librarian IV, $107,588/yr, eff. 4/26/2024 
Ospina, Amanda; Permanent Librarian I, $64,209/yr, eff. 4/26/2024 

 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
 Buildings & Grounds - Daily (chair), Puglia  
 

Trustee Daily reported that he has continued his research on the user experience at libraries and 
intends to conduct workshops to gather direct feedback. Director Montero commented that YPL 
conducted a site visit and patron survey with Stephen Winter Associates as part of the ongoing 
inclusive wayfinding project at Riverfront and would share the survey results with him and invite 
him to join them on any meetings before the final report is prepared.  

 
Fundraising & Development - Jannetti (chair) 
 
Foundation Update: President Maron reported that the FYPL Annual Gala was a great success that 
was well-attended by more than 170 patrons and was very pleased with the lively event.  FYPL 



8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

has also already begun planning on the next gala and announced that the date will be April 24, 
2025. She also reported that the Foundation will sponsor and participate in Make Music Day on 
June 21 and was applying for a grant to fund additional programming at YPL for the city-wide 
event. 

 
 
PAYMENT OF BILLS  
 
On motion of Trustee Jannetti, seconded by Trustee Puglia and unanimously carried, the Board 
approved payment of bills as listed on Schedule #863. 
  
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 

Director Montero updated the Board on YPL’s budget request for FY25. The Mayor’s Executive 
budget was released in April and included a 25% cut to Sunday service but was otherwise 
fully-funded. He was expecting a more difficult budget and was pleased that the only 
significant cut was a manageable one, as the library could absorb this by closing on Sundays 
in the summer and/or around holidays. He added that he, Assistant Director Porteus and 
Business Manager Presedo attended a City Council hearing on the proposed budget last 
Monday that went well and afforded them the opportunity to brief the Council on library 
service; the Council had questions about their capital budget and the status of the chiller at 
Will but otherwise was very complimentary of YPL.  
   

  
NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE – Thursday, June 13, 2024 at 7:00pm at Riverfront Library. 
 
 
On motion of Trustee Puglia, seconded by Trustee Daily and unanimously carried, the Board 
adjourned the Meeting at 7:47 pm. 
 
 
 
 
Jesse Montero 
Library Director & Secretary 
  



9 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SCHEDULE: 864 

Yonkers Public Library 
Bill List May 2024 

Vendor Name  
CAPITAL FUNDS 

Description    Date       Amount 

GOVCONNECTION, INC. STARTECH DUPLICATOR & ERASER 5/17/2024 948.80 
GOVCONNECTION, INC. HP CLJPRO 4301 PRINTER 5/17/2024 1,551.78 
KG+D ARCHITECTS, PC PROF SERVICES: WILL LIB RENOV 5/17/2024 4,500.00 
TOTAL   7,000.58 

 
CONTRIBUTIONS FUNDS 

   

AMERICAN EXPRESS MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 5/8/2024 39.00 
AMERICAN EXPRESS MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 5/22/2024 1,123.86 
AMERICAN MUSEUM OF NAT HIST 50 VOUCHERS & 7 EXTENDED EXP 5/8/2024 525.00 
ANDRACCHI, MARGARET REIMB EXP: SOCIAL COMMITTEE 5/22/2024 200.00 
BAKER & TAYLOR DONATION SYLVIA YAROSLOW 5/8/2024 18.97 
BETANCOURT, SARAH PROG: PREPARING HEALTHY MEALS 5/22/2024 100.00 
CAMPOVERDE, ANGELICA PROG: HOMEWORK HELPER-RIV 5/29/2024 450.00 
CAMPOVERDE, ANGELICA PROG: HOMEWORK HELPER-RIV 5/15/2024 465.00 
CAMPOVERDE, ANGELICA PROG: HOMEWORK HELPER-RIV 5/1/2024 465.00 
CITY OF YONKERS LOST BOOK 5/1/2024 19.59 
CITY OF YONKERS LOST BOOKS 5/15/2024 79.29 
COLE, PHYLLIS REIMB EXP: LUNCH GED VOLUNTEERS 5/15/2024 152.38 
COMMUNITY PLANNING COUNCIL 1 EXTRA TICKET-Z BAIRD 5/8/2024 75.00 
DERENTIIS, ROSETTA PROG: TECHNOLOGY CLASSES (8) 5/29/2024 540.00 
FRADELI'S LUNCH: ARCHIVE ASSESS TEAM 5/22/2024 135.00 
GIBBONS FAMILY FITNESS PROG: SENIOR FITNESS CLASS (4) 5/1/2024 380.00 
GOVCONNECTION, INC. TONER: PUBLIC PRINTING (2 INV) 5/8/2024 957.84 
GOVCONNECTION, INC. TONER: PUBLIC PRINTING (2 INV) 5/1/2024 2,146.70 
HAWKINS, SARAH PROG: HOMEWORK HELPER-CREST 5/1/2024 495.00 
HAWKINS, SARAH PROG: HOMEWORK HELPER-CREST 5/22/2024 532.50 
KEEFE, OLIVIA PROG: SARAH LAWRENCE METRO 5/8/2024 55.00 
LEDESMA, SOLYARIS PROG: ZOOM ZUMBA CLASS 5/8/2024 75.00 
LEDESMA, SOLYARIS PROG: ZOOM ZUMBA CLASS 5/1/2024 75.00 
LEDESMA, SOLYARIS PROG: ZOOM ZUMBA CLASS 5/15/2024 75.00 
MACINTOSH, OLIN CATERING-AT THE ROOT... EVENT 5/8/2024 100.00 
PRESEDO, VIVIAN ART GALLERY PETTY CASH 5/1/2024 1,000.00 
PROJECTME, LLC PROG: POSITIVE PSYCHOLOGY RDG 5/29/2024 600.00 
REILLY, SHANNON PROG: VIRTUAL YOGA YOUNG YOGIS 5/29/2024 200.00 
RONG, JIAN-YANG PROG: ZOOM QI GONG CLASSES (2) 5/15/2024 150.00 
ROOS, JOANNE, RDH PROG: AUTHOR VISIT & CHILDREN'S 5/29/2024 150.00 
SLEEPY HOLLOW CEM HIST FND PROG: WALKING TOUR 5/22/2024 306.00 
ST. GEORGE LIVING HIST PROD PROG: ZOOM PRESENTATION "BLOND 5/15/2024 200.00 
SUCH, MARIALYNDIA PROG: ZOOM ZUMBA CLASS 5/22/2024 75.00 
SUCH, MARIALYNDIA PROG: ZOOM ZUMBA CLASS 5/28/24 5/29/2024 75.00 
THRIVE REIKI, LLC PROG: MINDFULNESS NATIONAL LIB  5/29/2024 100.00 
WILDEMAN, RODDY ART INSTALLATION-GALLERY (2 INV) 5/1/2024 1,200.00 
YONKERS CHAMBER OF COMM WIB SUPORTER & 4 TICKETS 5/23/2024 1,150.00 
YOUNGMAN MPS. A.T.R., VICKY CERAMIC ARTIST & ART THERAPIST 5/8/2024 692.00 
ZENDER, BENJAMIN REIMB EXP: INTERNS MELLON GRANT 5/29/2024 21.56 

TOTAL   15,199.69 
 
GRANTS 

   

EMS MUSIC SUMMER CONCERT-NYSCA GRANT 5/28/2024 500.00 
KG+D ARCHITECTS, PC PROF SERVICES: WILL FAÇADE 5/17/2024 2,500.00 
STEVEN WINTER ASSOCS., INC. PROF SERVICES: CDBG GRANT DESIGN 5/17/2024 1,131.25 
TOTAL   4,131.25 



10 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



11 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



12 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



13 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



14 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



15 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



16 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



17 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

YPL Operating Budget  FY 2024 (May)        
  

Adopted 
Budget 

Current 
Budget (w/ 
transfers) 

Spent 
Previous 
Months 

Spent This 
Month 
(May) YTD Balance % used 

Code Account Name 

  
101 Salaries 6,627,600 6,627,600 5,531,249 549,112 6,080,361 547,239 91.74% 
103 Temp Services 559,136 559,136 428,499 50,847 479,346 79,790 85.73% 
150 Termination Payments 35,000 35,000 50,115 1,220 51,335 -16,335 146.67% 
198 Overtime 369,880 369,880 193,331 35,753 229,084 140,796 61.93% 
  Personal Services Total: 7,591,616 7,591,616 6,203,194 636,932 6,840,126 751,490 90.10% 
                  
280 Reference Materials 83,000 83,000 83,000 0 83,000 0 100.00% 
281 Books 450,000 450,000 281,517 43,203 324,720 125,280 72.16% 
  Materials Total 533,000 533,000 364,517 43,203 407,720 125,280 76.50% 
                  
301 Office Supplies 100660 100,660 42931 5,231 48,162 52,498 47.85% 
306 Janitorial Supplies 36050 36,050 31394 548 31,942 4,108 88.60% 
308 Wearing Apparel 3,300 5,800 5,199 0 5,199 601 89.64% 
309 Fuel For Heating 78,250 78,250 1,138 33,156 34,294 43,956 43.83% 
312 Hardware 10,200 10,200 5,967 377 6,344 3,856 62.19% 
313 Misc. Supplies 1,000 1,000 0 0 666 334 66.60% 
314 Electrical Supplies 300 300 64 0 64 236 21.33% 
327 Nursery Supplies 400 400 140 0 140 260 35.00% 
361 Gas 2,000 2,000 812 0 812 1,188 40.60% 
                  
  Material and Supplies Total 232,160 234,660 87,645 39,311 127,622 107,038 54.39% 
                  
401 Insurance 114,450 114,450 42,186 0 42,186 72,264 36.86% 
402 Telephones 64,000 64,000 46,409 5,224 51,633 12,367 80.68% 
403 Printing 18,310 18,310 9,527 1,170 10,697 7,613 58.42% 
404 Lights and Power 169,500 169,500 89,052 11,398 100,450 69,050 59.26% 
405 Postage 3,100 3,100 1,800 0 1,800 1,300 58.06% 
406 Freight and Express 500 500 386 75 461 39 92.28% 
407 Equipment Maint. And Repair 49,460 49,460 32,255 943 33,198 16,262 67.12% 
408 Rental of Equipment 71,214 73,714 65,570 80 65,650 8,064 89.06% 
409 Building Maint. And Repair 85,000 85,000 48,589 5,461 54,050 30,950 63.59% 
410 Milage Allowance 685 685 77 0 77 608 11.24% 
413 Professional Fees 246,000 246,000 158,901 12,388 171,289 74,711 69.63% 
415 Outside Labor & Related Charges 333,000 333,000 157,001 20,729 177,730 155,270 53.37% 
419 Misc. Expenses 37,750 35,250 19,662 40 19,702 15,548 55.89% 
421 Rent   Riverfront 750,000 750,000 750,000 0 750,000 0 100.00% 
422 Janitorial Service 2,900 2,900 1,960 480 2,440 460 84.14% 
424 Maint. Of Office Equipment 3,400 3,400 1,734 0 1,734 1,666 51.00% 
425 Subscriptions and Publicationns 159,680 159,680 121,050 984 122,034 37,646 76.42% 
430 IT Hardware Maint. 53,000 53,000 545 2,340 545 52,455 1.03% 
431 IT Software Licensing and Maint. 477,350 477,350 374,300 15,459 389,759 87,591 81.65% 
436 Tuition/Bd/Travel Reimbursement 10,000 10,000 6,453 430 6,883 3,117 68.83% 
446 Automobile Repair 6,000 6,000 3,720 542 4,262 1,738 71.03% 
481 Binding of Books 500 500 0 0 0 500 0.00% 
496 Special Projects 31,250 31,250 26,370 2,068 28,438 2,812 91.00% 
497 Contingent 81,000 78,500 0 0 0 78,500 0.00% 
  Contractual Services Total 2,768,049 2,765,549 1,957,547 79,813 2,035,020 730,529 73.58% 
                  
  Total Operating Budget 11,124,825 11,124,825 8,612,903 799,260 9,410,488 1,714,337 84.59% 

 



18 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Yonkers Public Library (YPL) Board of Trustees Meeting 
Management Report 

June 13, 2024 
 
YPL Staff Member Receives Bonnie Katz Award: On June 7, Z Baird was honored with the Bonnie Katz 
award by Westchester Library Association. Bonnie Katz was a librarian at Ossining Public Library who 
passed away in 2021 and was known for her positive spirit and commitment to library patrons and 
colleagues. Michelle Halpern, children’s librarian at Riverfront Library, referred to Ms. Baird as being 
“patron-oriented,” “hardworking, compassionate, and giving,” and “always go[ing] above and beyond 
the call of duty.” The award is for Westchester librarians who exemplify her spirit. Although the award is 
only in its third year, this is the second time a YPL librarian has been honored with it - Alan Houston of 
Will Library received the first ever Bonnie Katz Award in 2022.  
 
Summer Reading 2024: YPL kicked off its annual summer reading celebration on June 1st. This year’s 
theme, as established by the Collaborative Summer Library Program (CSLP) is “Your Adventure Begins 
at the Library.” Summer Reading, which will last until August 15, will feature dozens of summer reading-
themed programs at all three locations. Summer Reading kickoffs have already been held at Crestwood 
Library and Will Library, whose celebrations were sponsored in partnership with the East Yonkers 
Kiwanis Club and featured a visit from the Bubble Bus, Bluey! from the popular children’s animation 
series, and R&B singer Emilie Surtees. The Riverfront Library kickoff will be held on June 21, in 
conjunction with Make Music Day, and will feature programs from Music by Zev! And Bubbles the Silly 
Entertainer. This year’s Summer Reading planning is also notable for the amount of collaboration and 
coordination between Yonkers Public Library and Yonkers Public Schools. 
 
Pride Month: YPL is celebrating Pride month with a new exhibition in the Riverfront Art Gallery entitled 
“Radical Joy” which is centered around the “radical act of expressing queer joy.” It will open June 15 
and run through August 23. YPL is also pleased to partner with Sarah Lawrence College’s Writing 
Institute and Foundation for the Yonkers Public Library to host an author talk on June 20 featuring 
acclaimed authors Edgar Gomez and Amelia Possanza. On June 8, YPL was one of the many 
organizations that participated in the Pride Festival in Downtown Yonkers, with many staff volunteering 
to staff the outreach table. YPL will also host a Drag Queen Story Hour event on June 22 at Riverfront 
Library and a “Drag and Draw” event in the Riverfront Art Gallery on June 26 with Sultana, Queen of the 
Middle East Village.  
 
Sarah Lawrence College CLIP Internship Program: This Summer, YPL is sponsoring two Community 
Leadership Intern Program (CLIP) interns to help staff with special projects. Alleah Donahue will assist 
the Riverfront Reference and Children’s Department devise programs and services for the Sensory 
Room. Eleanora Lewis will assist with local history archiving efforts at both Riverfront Library and Will 
Library. The program began in late May and will run through August. Previous CLIP interns include 
Charlie Loftus, who is now a librarian trainee at Riverfront Library. 
 



19 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

New York Presbyterian Community Sponsorship: On June 4, YPL received a $5000 award from 
NewYork-Presbyterian (NYPL) to support community health programming at Will Library. This is a 
substantial increase from the $3000 grant it had received in the past. YPL has also hosted NYP for 
virtual and in-person health literacy programs on healthy aging, women’s health, Stop the Bleed 
emergency response, fall prevention and more. 
 

  



20 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Present 12 Month Period 52101 59574 62015 51932 52944 51647 52248 57192 56451 58290 55549 53772

Previous 12 Month Period 49509 56882 60727 50217 49425 48076 46392 51612 47788 54365 48955 48700

5.2% 4.7% 2.1% 3.4% 7.1% 7.4% 12.6% 10.8% 18.1% 7.2% 13.5% 10.4%

May-23 May-24 May-23 May-24
_audiobook 413 336 -77 -18.6% 0.8% 0.6%
_biography 564 508 -56 -9.9% 1.2% 0.9%
_express 332 231 -101 -30.4% 0.7% 0.4%
_fiction 5400 5609 209 3.9% 11.1% 10.4%
_foreign_language 425 383 -42 -9.9% 0.9% 0.7%
_juv_audiobook 57 44 -13 -22.8% 0.1% 0.1%
_juv_fiction 11627 13324 1697 14.6% 23.9% 24.8%
_juv_foreign 342 480 138 40.4% 0.7% 0.9%
_juv_movie 872 958 86 9.9% 1.8% 1.8%
_juv_nonfiction 2100 2396 296 14.1% 4.3% 4.5%
_magazine 133 133 0 0.0% 0.3% 0.2%
_movie 5921 5211 -710 -12.0% 12.2% 9.7%
_music 1544 1788 244 15.8% 3.2% 3.3%
_new_book 2149 1995 -154 -7.2% 4.4% 3.7%
_nonfiction 3891 4139 248 6.4% 8.0% 7.7%
_ya_av 281 252 -29 -10.3% 0.6% 0.5%
_ya_fiction 1331 1577 246 18.5% 2.7% 2.9%
_ya_nonfiction 118 192 74 62.7% 0.2% 0.4%
_Electronic Content Use 10728 13826 3098 28.9% 22.0% 25.7% 3.7%_Electronic Content Use

-0.7%
-0.2%

-0.1%
0.2%
0.1%

0.0%
0.9%
0.2%
0.0%
0.1%
0.0%
-2.5%
0.2%

-0.7%
-0.3%

_new_book
_nonfiction
_ya_av
_ya_fiction
_ya_nonfiction

_juv_movie
_juv_nonfiction
_magazine
_movie
_music

_fiction
_foreign_language
_juv_audiobook
_juv_fiction
_juv_foreign

CIRCULATION SUMMARY
YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY

_audiobook
_biography
_express

Circulation Profile:
-0.2%
-0.2%
-0.3%

10000

20000

30000

40000

50000

60000

70000

80000

90000

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Present 12 Month Period Previous 12 Month Period



21 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May
Present 12 Month Period 11236 14080 15065 11546 11604 11358 11499 12004 12596 13584 12493 12782
Previous 12 Month Period 11129 13249 14637 11038 11226 10377 9351 10515 9674 11106 10807 10325

1.0% 6.3% 2.9% 4.6% 3.4% 9.5% 23.0% 14.2% 30.2% 22.3% 15.6% 23.8%

May-23 May-24 May-23 May-24
_audiobook 72 55 -17 -23.6% 0.7% 0.4%
_biography 127 128 1 0.8% 1.2% 1.0%
_express 149 134 -15 -10.1% 1.4% 1.0%
_fiction 1093 1137 44 4.0% 10.6% 8.9%
_foreign_language 245 223 -22 -9.0% 2.4% 1.7%
_juv_audiobook 14 1 -13 -92.9% 0.1% 0.0%
_juv_fiction 2622 4275 1653 63.0% 25.4% 33.4%
_juv_foreign 240 355 115 47.9% 2.3% 2.8%
_juv_movie 226 351 125 55.3% 2.2% 2.7%
_juv_nonfiction 455 712 257 56.5% 4.4% 5.6%
_magazine 2 5 3 150.0% 0.0% 0.0%
_movie 2001 1804 -197 -9.8% 19.4% 14.1%
_music 444 792 348 78.4% 4.3% 6.2%
_new_book 244 415 171 70.1% 2.4% 3.2%
_nonfiction 1119 1093 -26 -2.3% 10.8% 8.6%
_ya_av 137 147 10 7.3% 1.3% 1.2%
_ya_fiction 765 831 66 8.6% 7.4% 6.5%
_ya_nonfiction 32 51 19 59.4% 0.3% 0.4%

CIRCULATION SUMMARY
RIVERFRONT LIBRARY

_audiobook
_biography
_express

-0.3%
-0.2%
-0.4%

Circulation Profile:

_fiction
_foreign_language
_juv_audiobook
_juv_fiction
_juv_foreign
_juv_movie
_juv_nonfiction
_magazine
_movie
_music
_new_book
_nonfiction
_ya_av
_ya_fiction
_ya_nonfiction

-1.7%
-0.6%
-0.1%
8.1%
0.5%
0.6%
1.2%
0.0%
-5.3%
1.9%
0.9%
-2.3%
-0.2%
-0.9%
0.1%

0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

30000

Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May

Present 12 Month Period Previous 12 Month Period



22 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May
Present 12 month period 25065 28533 29439 23781 23516 23116 23009 24664 24696 25403 24438 22587
Previous 12 month period 24869 29002 30817 25355 24725 24141 24101 26378 23890 27911 23999 23350

0.8% -1.6% -4.5% -6.2% -4.9% -4.2% -4.5% -6.5% 3.4% -9.0% 1.8% -3.3%

May-23 May-24 May-23 May-24
_audiobook 302 260 -42 -13.9% 1.3% 1.2%
_biography 351 312 -39 -11.1% 1.5% 1.4%
_express 166 68 -98 -59.0% 0.7% 0.3%
_fiction 3591 3580 -11 -0.3% 15.4% 15.8%
_foreign_language 163 155 -8 -4.9% 0.7% 0.7%
_juv_audiobook 34 38 4 11.8% 0.1% 0.2%
_juv_fiction 8030 7581 -449 -5.6% 34.4% 33.6%
_juv_foreign 83 111 28 33.7% 0.4% 0.5%
_juv_movie 553 457 -96 -17.4% 2.4% 2.0%
_juv_nonfiction 1278 1434 156 12.2% 5.5% 6.3%
_magazine 63 40 -23 -36.5% 0.3% 0.2%
_movie 3209 2982 -227 -7.1% 13.7% 13.2%
_music 1028 935 -93 -9.0% 4.4% 4.1%
_new_book 1504 1323 -181 -12.0% 6.4% 5.9%
_nonfiction 2264 2426 162 7.2% 9.7% 10.7%
_ya_av 94 72 -22 -23.4% 0.4% 0.3%
_ya_fiction 475 601 126 26.5% 2.0% 2.7%
_ya-nonfiction 66 120 54 81.8% 0.3% 0.5%

CIRCULATION SUMMARY
GRINTON I. WILL LIBRARY

Circulation Profile:
_audiobook
_biography

-0.1%
-0.1%

_express
_fiction
_foreign_language
_juv_audiobook
_juv_fiction

_ya_av
_ya_fiction

_juv_foreign
_juv_movie
_juv_nonfiction
_magazine
_movie

-0.6%
1.0%

_music
_new_book
_nonfiction

_ya-nonfiction

-0.4%
0.5%
0.0%

-0.1%
0.6%
0.2%

0.0%
-0.8%
0.1%

-0.3%
0.9%
-0.1%
-0.5%
-0.3%

0

10000

20000

30000

40000

50000

Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May

Present 12 month period Previous 12 month period



23 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24
Present 12 Month Period 4994 4908 5168 4138 4637 4381 4245 5178 5017 5223 5001 4577
Previous 12 Month Period 4214 4617 4679 4486 3986 4237 3774 4033 4298 5048 4292 4297

18.5% 6.3% 10.5% -7.8% 16.3% 3.4% 12.5% 28.4% 16.7% 3.5% 16.5% 6.5%

May-23 May-24 May-23 May-24
_audiobook 39 21 -18 -46.2% 0.9% 0.5%
_biography 86 68 -18 -20.9% 2.0% 1.5%
_express 17 29 12 70.6% 0.4% 0.6%
_fiction 716 892 176 24.6% 16.7% 19.5%
_foreign_language 17 5 -12 -70.6% 0.4% 0.1%
_juv_audiobook 9 5 -4 -44.4% 0.2% 0.1%
_juv_fiction 975 1468 493 50.6% 22.7% 32.1%
_juv_foreign 19 14 -5 -26.3% 0.4% 0.3%
_juv_movie 93 150 57 61.3% 2.2% 3.3%
_juv_nonfiction 367 250 -117 -31.9% 8.5% 5.5%
_magazine 68 88 20 29.4% 1.6% 1.9%
_movie 711 425 -286 -40.2% 16.5% 9.3%
_music 72 61 -11 -15.3% 1.7% 1.3%
_nonfiction 508 620 112 22.0% 11.8% 13.5%
_new_book 401 257 -144 -35.9% 9.3% 5.6%
_ya_av 50 33 -17 -34.0% 1.2% 0.7%
_ya_fiction 91 145 54 59.3% 2.1% 3.2%
_ya_nonfiction 20 21 1 5.0% 0.5% 0.5%

CIRCULATION SUMMARY
CRESTWOOD LIBRARY

Circulation Profile:
-0.4%
-0.5%
0.2%
2.8%

-0.3%
-0.1%
9.4%

-0.4%
1.1%

-0.1%
1.1%

-3.1%
0.3%
-7.3%

_music
_nonfiction
_new_book

-0.3%
1.7%

-3.7%
_ya_av
_ya_fiction
_ya_nonfiction 0.0%

_audiobook
_biography
_express
_fiction
_foreign_language
_juv_audiobook
_juv_fiction
_juv_foreign
_juv_movie
_juv_nonfiction
_magazine
_movie

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Present 12 Month Period Previous 12 Month Period



24 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELECTRONIC RESOURCES SUMMARY 

0
30
60
90

120
150
180
210
240
270
300
330
360
390
420
450
480

Daily OverDrive Checkouts

Adult Fiction Rolling Monthly Adult Non-Fiction Rolling Monthly

Juvenile Fiction Rolling Monthly Juvenile Non-Fiction Rolling Monthly

Y/A Fiction Rolling Monthly Y/A Non-Fiction Rolling Monthly

Other Rolling Monthly Daily Total

Adult 
Fiction

Adult 
Non-Fiction

Juvenile 
Fiction

Juvenile 
Non-Fiction

Y/A 
Fiction

Y/A 
Non-Fiction Magazine TOTAL

May-23 5190 1510 769 90 491 14 329 8393
Jun-23 5367 1466 696 68 508 18 322 8445
Jul-23 6003 1572 823 89 519 32 415 9453

Aug-23 6014 1617 976 92 519 23 458 9699
Sep-23 5616 1602 1163 79 531 23 679 9693
Oct-23 5561 1556 771 57 530 8 1962 10445
Nov-23 5286 1593 809 36 460 13 1903 10100
Dec-23 5528 1572 816 73 515 18 1861 10383
Jan-24 6313 1922 960 108 591 23 2170 12087
Feb-24 5901 1693 814 62 519 15 1987 10991
Mar-24 5941 1729 851 72 556 15 1669 10833
Apr-24 6090 1615 753 67 473 7 1292 10297

May-24 6255 1629 705 88 533 10 1542 10762



25 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELECTRONIC RESOURCES SUMMARY 
 

 

 

  

Audiobook Comic eBook Movie Music Television Binge Pass Total

May-23 675 140 335 113 98 117 15 1493

Jun-23 662 119 351 110 78 86 11 1417

Jul-23 690 112 435 109 75 89 13 1523

Aug-23 760 110 424 129 94 93 11 1621

Sep-23 731 104 476 125 87 79 13 1615

Oct-23 799 102 427 84 69 73 14 1568

Nov-23 858 129 481 119 85 114 21 1807

Dec-23 852 135 522 149 94 75 28 1855

Jan-24 1009 172 634 125 70 131 32 2173

Feb-24 938 122 600 146 97 125 21 2049

Mar-24 1022 171 602 175 100 170 22 2262

Apr-24 1069 148 619 185 91 167 14 2293

May-24 1117 144 539 193 66 129 17 2205

Hoopla Circulation

300

475

650

825

1000

1175

1350

May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24
Series1 834 941 1067 990 1135 1142 877 1257 1084 1102 979 1014 859

Kanopy Downloads



26 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BOOK STOCK 

MAY 2024 

 

 

Number of volumes at end of previous month         162,109  

Number of volumes added this month 862  

TOTAL         162,971  

Number of volumes lost/withdrawn this month                447                            

TOTAL VOLUMES RIVERFRONT LIBRARY         162,524   159,486 

 

Number of volumes at end of previous month        164,560  

Number of volumes added this month             1,113            

TOTA L         165,673  

Number of volumes lost/withdrawn this month                  214  

TOTAL VOLUMES GRINTON I. WILL BRANCH         165,459   157,401 

 

Number of volumes at end of previous month           32,264  

Number of volumes added this month               9            

TOTAL           32,273  

Number of volumes lost/withdrawn this month 0                     

TOTAL CRESTWOOD BRANCH           32,273     28,186 

 

TOTAL VOLUMES IN YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY        360,256 
 

  345,073 

 
 

RIVERFRONT LIBRARY                    2024           2023
     2003 
 
 

GRINTON I. WILL BRANCH          
 
 

CRESTWOOD BRANCH        
 
 



https://www.nysl.nysed.gov/libdev/libs/23change.pdf
https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/login.aspx












https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#




https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#




























https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#
https://nyslibrary.libguides.com/publiclibrarystandards




https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#




https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#
https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/NYOutlet/2023/**OrgID**.xlsx
https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/NYOutlet/2023/**OrgID**.xlsx
mailto:collectconnect@baker-taylor.com


















https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/Officers/2023/**OrgID**.xlsx
mailto:collectconnect@baker-taylor.com
















https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#




https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#








https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#


https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#







